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Designed by the noted Boston architect Alexander Parris and constructed in 1826-2?, 
Faneuil Hall Market (Quincy Market) and its flanking rows of stores on North and South 
Market Streets constitute one of the most impressive and large-scaled market complexes 
built in the United States during the first half of the 19th century. The site for the 
complex, on the waterfront immediately east of Boston's historic Faneuil Hall, was 
created by filling the Town Dock and building over the wharves between it and Long Wharf 
(see accompanying development plan). Subsequent filling has moved the waterfront some 
three blocks further to the east and the Fitzgerald Expressway, constructed in the 1950's, 
has effectively broken the visual link between it and the market complex. All three 
buildings in the complex are currently being repaired and restored to their original 
appearance under the supervision of the Boston Redevelopment Authority,

Still virtually unaltered, the Faneuil Hall Market is a 2-story rectangular granite 
structure, consisting of two long gable-roofed wings extending east and west from a 
higher 2-story center section topped by a large saucer dome with lantern. The Market 
is 535 feet long and 50 feet deep; its center portion, which projects slightly on the 
north and south elevations, is ?4f- feet long and 55 feet deep. At the end of each wing 
is a portico comprised of four large Doric columns which support a pediment with a cir­ 
cular window in the center of its tympanum. Perhaps the most notable exterior feature 
of the Market is the serial post-and-lintel structural system of the wings. Instead of 
laying up stone blocks in the traditional horizontal pattern, Parris set narrow monolithic 
granite slabs on end to produce a row of piers and capped each with another slab as the 
lintel. The succession of narrow bays thus defined allowed a much large window area than 
had previously been possible with solid bearing walls. Doors and first floor windows in 
the wings are round-arched; second floor windows are square-headed. The center section of 
the Market is rusticated on the first floor with square-headed windows and doors recessed 
in blind arches; the tall second floor windows are round-arched. A stone parapet encloses 
the roof and dome.

Internal support for the Market is provided by cast iron columns set at regular intervals 
along a central aisle which runs the length of the first floor. The areas on either side 
of the aisle are divided into a total of 128 stalls. The second floor originally contained 
seven large halls or exhibit rooms, all directly connected, which have since been divided 
into offices.

Though the commercial structures which flank the Market on the north and south were substan­ 
tially altered during the late 19th and early 20th centuries, these later elements have 
already been removed by the current restoration and both have essentially returned to their 
original appearance. The front elevations and full first floors of both buildings are con­ 
structed of granite; end and rear elevations (above the first floors) and party walls are 
brick. The north structure is 520 feet long and 55 feet deep and that on the south measures 
530 by 65 feet. Both are ^f- stories with gabled roofs broken by chimneys at the ridge and 
jerkin-head dormers set just above the eaves. Party walls divide each building into 22 *J~ 
bay stores. Doorways and first-floor shop windows are set into a post-and-lintel system 
which repeats that of the Market wings. On the first elevations, second floor windows are 
round-arched while those on the third and fourth stories return to post-and-lintel framing; 
all other windows (rear and end elevations above the first story) have flat arches.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Designed by the noted Boston architect Alexander Parris and erected in 1826-2?, the 2- 
story granite Faneuil Hall Market (Quincy Market) and its flanking 4-f-story brick and 
granite commercial structures constitute one of the most impressive and large-scaled 
market complexes built in the United States during the first half of the 19th century. 
In addition the central building illustrates the successful use of two major structural 
innovations of the period: cast iron columns for interior support and a massive serial 
post-and-lintel system for exterior walls allowing a much larger window area than had 
previously been possible. Until recently, the Market and commercial structures were in 
only fair condition and the latter had been considerably alteredj however, all three are 
currently undergoing extensive restoration under the supervision of the Boston Redevelop­ 
ment Authority. Upon completion of this project, the buildings will continue to be used 
for commercial purposes.

Historical Background

Faneuil Hall Market is frequently identified as Quincy Market in honor of Josiah Quincy, 
the man responsible for its construction. A man of means, culture, and public dedication, 
Quincy served as Mayor of Boston from 1823 to 1828. His success in that office was sufch 
that for over half a century thereafter his administration remained the standard by which 
subsequent mayors were judged. Perhaps his most enduring accomplishment was the construc­ 
tion of the Faneuil Hall Market.

By the time Quincy took office, Boston's existing market facilities in Faneuil Hall (com­ 
pleted 1?42; enlarged 1805-06) were obviously inadequate; temporary wooden sheds cluttered 
the immediate area and on market days farmers' carts completely obstructed all adjacent 
streets. To remedy the situation Mayor Quincy undertook a major piece of city planning, 
proposing construction of a new market immediately east of Faneuil Hall on a site to be 
created by filling 4n the Town Dock and building over the wharves between it and Long 
Wharf to the south (see accompanying development plan). Mayor Quincy held a public meeting 
to consider his proposal on January 13, 1824; despite oppesition from some influential 
citizens the plan was approved and shortly thereafter was endorsed by the Massachusetts 
legislature.

Quincy's original plan had called for the construction of a traditional market house—a 
long one-story structure comprised of a gabled roof supported by brick piers—similar in 
plan to the New Market in Philadelphia. However, Alexander Parris, the architect retained 
by the Mayor and City Council, produced a much grander and more radical design which pro­ 
posed the construction of a long central two-story market house flanked on the north and 
south by equally long 4|~ story commercial buildings, the market to be of granite, the 
flanking buildings of granite and brick.
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Thus far the Boston Redevelopment Authority's restoration of the complex has concen­ 
trated on the flanking structures; work on the Market itself is scheduled to begin 
in the near future. The present appearance of the project indicates that care is 
being taken to maintain the architectural (design) integrity of all three buildings.



Form No. 10-300a 
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

Hall Marke-BTEMNUMBER 8 PAGE 2

The cornerstone of Faneuil Hall Market was laid on April 2? t 1826, and the complex was 
opened for business the following year. The entire project, involving the creation of 
six new streets, the extension of a portion of the Boston waterfront, and the expendi­ 
ture of more than $1,100,000, was accomplished without any special taxes ol| any debt 
on the part of the city. The 128 stalls in the market and the stores in the flanking 
structures carried an extensive selection of food products and within a short time 
became the food distribution center not only for Boston but for most of New England. 
In addition, the large rooms on the second floor of the market building, known collec­ 
tively as Quincy Hall, were frequently the site of commercial fairs and exhibitions 
such as the triennial fairs of the Massachusetts Charitable Mechanic Association.

Faneuil Hall Market and its flanking buildings continued to be used primarily for 
commercial purposes until the early 1970 *s. During that period sloping shed roofs 
were added to the first floor of the long north and south elevations of the market 
but otherwise it remained relatively unchanged. The flanking buildings suffered 
more serious alteration and some individual store units were heavily Victorianized. 
All three buildings are currently being repaired and restored to their original 
appearance under a plan prepared by the Boston Redevelopment Authority for renewal 
of the area surrounding Faneuil Hall. Upon completion of the project, the buildings 
will return to commercial use.
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thence, northerly along said eastern curbline to its intersection with the southern 
curbline of Clinton Street: thence, easterly along said southern curbline to the 
point of beginning.


